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Leo Flores

Webb County Auditor

1110 Washington, Suite 201 Telephone ($56) 523-4016
Laredo, Texas 78040 Fax o, (856 523-5001

MEMO

August 15, 2014

TO: Elected Officials / Department Heads
_ %;'.?f
FROM: Rafael Pérez, Chief Deputy Auditor (/5 .L"Lﬁfs

SUBJECT: 2014-2015 Personnel General Order

Attached is a copy of your department’s FY 2014-2015 Personnel General Order. Please
review the Order to determine if your staff is correctly classified according to the Job
Classification study done by Condrey & Associates, Inc.

Verify that each personnel slot number has a pay grade, step and equity code assigned to
it. If the Order has any discrepancies or lacks pay grade, step and equity code, please
contact Administrative Services immediately to address the discrepancies. We need this
information returned to us no later than Tuesday August 19, 2014. Failure to return the
information will indicate that you are satisfied with the Order.

Thank You!
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Gracie V. Garcia

i e
| From: Margarita Gomez
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 10:02 AM
To: Maonica Z. Notzen
Cc; Gracie V. Garcia
Subject: Update On Wage/Classification Study
Importance: High

Webk County

(dministrative Sewices Department

Risk Management Human Resources

MEMORANDUM

TO: Elected Officials/ Department Heads
FROM: Cynthia Mares, Administrative Services Director
DATE: May 28, 2014

RE: UPDATE ON WAGEI/CLASSIFICATION STUDY

Below please find your departmental information, regarding positions, titles, hire dates.

We are requesting your immediate assistance in helping us verify the correctness of the
information on the proposed Wage Classification Scale.

| It is imperative that you help us in this effort, so that we can give you correct and updated
information that you will use in your proposed personnel budgets for FY 2015.

PLEASE VERIFY AND RESPOND NO LATER THAN TUESDAY, JUNE 3", 5:00 p.m.

This is very important and time sensitive. If we don’t get a response from you, we will
assume all the information is correct.

If you have any questions, or need further clarification, feel free to call me.

| thank you for your time and attention.

xc; file
Leroy Medford




Webb County

Government
Plan B

Hire Hire I
DEPT NAME New Title Month | Day |
111th District
Court
COURTS Canavati, Adriana B Court Interpreter 1 3 ‘
COURTS Garcia, Graciela V Court Administrator 1 3 :
COURTS Hernandez, Gloria R Court Coordinator 4 11 ‘
COURTS Juarez, Orlando Bailiff 1 3 ‘
COURTS Mendoza, Vicente Court Reporter 1 29 1
COURTS Notzon, Monica Zapata 1th Judicial Court Judge 5 16 %
COURTS Ramos, Fernando A Bailiff 1 1 1
COURTS Soliz, Abel Court Coordinator 1 (3] 1
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